

Daniel Durrans

From: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 December 2023 09:48
To: Daniel Durrans
Subject: FW: Llanfairfechan Coastal Defence Works - Marine Licence

Mae'r Neges hon Gan Anfonwr Allanol / This Message Is From an External Sender

Daeth y neges hon o'r tu allan i'ch sefydliad / This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Daniel,

Thank you for this information. No issues to raise at this point.
We await the Marine Licence application and documents for review in due course.

Kind regards,
Jo

Jo Cooke

Policy Advisor

Marine Licensing and Consenting

UK Technical Services Navigation NavigationSafety@mcga.gov.uk

Mobile: 07815 703225



Maritime &
Coastguard
Agency

Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road,
Southampton, SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

From: Daniel Durrans <daniel.durrans@conwy.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 2:51 PM
To: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Llanfairfechan Coastal Defence Works - Marine Licence

Hi Jo,

Thank you for your response.

Please see our response below:

- 1) The scaffolding will be used during low tide and removed at high tide.
- 2) Materials will be transported to site via. the existing highway and the foreshore will be accessed on foot only. No materials will be delivered via. the shore side or vessel. No plant will be on the shore side either and any scaffolding will be lifted from the promenade side.
- 3) The duration will be approx. 19 weeks from March/April 2024.

Any issues please let me know.

Thanks

Daniel Durrans BEng (Hons) MSc EngTech MICE

Peirianydd Seilwaith / Infrastructure Engineer

Grŵp Ymgynghoriaeth / Consultancy Group

AFfC - Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau / ERF - Environment, Roads and Facilities

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol CONWY County Borough Council

✉: daniel.durrans@conwy.gov.uk

☎: 01492 575115

💻: www.conwy.gov.uk

From: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 November 2023 14:50

To: Daniel Durrans <daniel.durrans@conwy.gov.uk>

Subject: Llanfairfechan Coastal Defence Works - Marine Licence

Dear Daniel,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment as part of your Band 2 Marine Licence application for Coastal Defence Works at Llanfairfechan and for providing the attached location plan.

Natural Resources Wales (NRW) will request comments from MCA as part of the application process for a Band 2 Marine Licence application once your application is submitted with the supporting documents. In order for MCA to make its assessment on the impact to other mariner users, it would be helpful to include information such as:

- 1) whether all works will take place at low tide only and removed at high tide,
- 2) whether all access and transport of materials will be via shore side or via vessel: and
- 3) the duration of works.

It is likely that any risk to other marine users could be mitigated on this occasion through suitably worded conditions of licence. As MCA is responsible for the safety of navigation outside of any Statutory Harbour Authority, we would need to review the documentation in order to provide our advice to NRW, or ensure the documentation is provided for approval pre construction.

Kind regards

Jo Cooke

Policy Advisor

Marine Licensing and Consenting

UK Technical Services Navigation NavigationSafety@mcga.gov.uk

Mobile: 07815 703225



Maritime &
Coastguard
Agency

Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road,
Southampton, SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

From: Daniel Durrans <daniel.durrans@conwy.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 8:07 PM
To: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>
Subject: Llanfairfechan Coastal Defence Works - Marine Licence

Dear Sirs,

We are in the process of submitting a Band 2 Marine Licence Application for temporary scaffolding to allow us to undertake flood defence works to the existing Llanfairfechan sea defence. The proposed works are to raise the existing sea wall by approx. 300mm over a 725m stretch to provide additional flood protection to the town. As part of the application process we require your comment.

Please find attached a location plan showing the existing location of the sea wall and address below:

Llanfairfechan Promenade, Conwy, Wales, LL33 0BY, United Kingdom

E: 267886 , N: 375465

When we go to tender we will ensure the Contractor will provide a Method Statements and Risk Assessments for the works prior to commencement. This will be checked to ensure they include accessing the foreshore by foot to erect any scaffolding, ensuring no material enters the water body and the works comply with the currently legislation and guidance in regarding to pollution etc. The RAMS will also include suitable fencing / signage as required for safe execution of the task to prevent the public from entering the works area.

If you require any further information please let me know.

Thanks

Daniel Durrans BEng (Hons) MSc EngTech MICE
Peiranydd Seilwaith / Infrastructure Engineer
Grŵp Ymgynghoriaeth / Consultancy Group
AFfC - Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau / ERF - Environment, Roads and Facilities
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol CONWY County Borough Council

✉: daniel.durrans@conwy.gov.uk

☎: 01492 575115

💻 www.conwy.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg fel ei gilydd. Ni fydd gohebiaeth yn yr un iaith na'r llall yn arwain at unrhyw oedi.

Mae'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw ymgysylltiadau yn gyfrinachol, ac wedi eu bwriadu ar gyfer yr un sy'n cael ei h/enwi yn unig. Gallent gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Ar gyfer yr amodau llawn ynglŷn â chynnwys a defnyddio'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau, gweler https://www.conwy.gov.uk/ebost_ymwadiad

We welcome correspondence in both Welsh and English. We will respond to correspondence in either language without delay.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The content may contain privileged information. For full conditions in relation to content and use of this e-mail message and any attachments, please refer to https://www.conwy.gov.uk/email_disclaimer

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit <http://www.globalservices.bt.com>

=====

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit <http://www.globalservices.bt.com>

=====

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.